
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: 2 x 0110429
Jaswant Waid <jwaid@intersurgical.co.uk> 7 August 2024 at 09:42
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib

Yes can you please process this for me

2X Product 0110429-- Oxygen Sensor Max -250E

 

Thanks

Jas

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 05 August 2024 15:05
To: Jaswant Waid <jwaid@intersurgical.co.uk>
Subject: Re: 2 x 0110429

 

Hello Jas

 

Good afternoon 

 

If you want I can just add your order to our system for the quantity and product you like.

 

Please let me know how many and what product you require in your reply email so I can process your order for you.

07/08/2024, 09:50 Gmail - RE: 2 x 0110429

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1806717563463226276&simpl=msg-f:1806717563463226276&mb=1 1/7
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Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

07/08/2024, 09:50 Gmail - RE: 2 x 0110429

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1806717563463226276&simpl=msg-f:1806717563463226276&mb=1 2/7
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 14:54, Jaswant Waid <jwaid@intersurgical.co.uk> wrote:

Hi

No from your website as to the link  below

Jas

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 05 August 2024 14:49
To: Jaswant Waid <jwaid@intersurgical.co.uk>
Subject: Re: 2 x 0110429

 

Hello Jas

 

Good afternoon 

 

Can you please confirm that your trying to buy on Shopify?

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

07/08/2024, 09:50 Gmail - RE: 2 x 0110429

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1806717563463226276&simpl=msg-f:1806717563463226276&mb=1 3/7
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

 

 

On Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 14:42, Jaswant Waid <jwaid@intersurgical.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Aqib

I am trying to buy two of item 0110429 but online    checkout it is  only allowing one to be purchased

07/08/2024, 09:50 Gmail - RE: 2 x 0110429

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1806717563463226276&simpl=msg-f:1806717563463226276&mb=1 4/7
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Jas

Jas Waid

Laboratory Supervisor

Direct Line: 01189 656 413

Crane House, Molly Millars Lane, Wokingham, Berkshire, RG41 2RZ, UK
T: +44 (0)118 9656 300  |   info@intersurgical.com  |   www.intersurgical.com

 

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 05 August 2024 14:35
To: Jaswant Waid <jwaid@intersurgical.co.uk>
Subject: 2 x 0110429

 

This email was sent from outside Intersurgical. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and can guarantee that the
content is safe.

 

Hello Jas 

 

Good afternoon 

07/08/2024, 09:50 Gmail - RE: 2 x 0110429

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1806717563463226276&simpl=msg-f:1806717563463226276&mb=1 5/7
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Yes we currently have x2 of the 0110429 in stock.

 

Please let me know if I can assist with anything else.

 

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

_________________________________________________________________

Intersurgical Confidentiality Note

This email and any electronic files transmitted with it can contain confidential information. This information is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient or entity to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,  distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this electronic transmission is strictly prohibited, and that the
information should be returned to Intersurgical immediately.
If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately at the address above or at postmaster@intersurgical.com
We cannot accept responsibility for any damage, disruption or loss to your data or computer system that may occur with the receipt of any electronic data from ourselves.
For further information please visit our website at http://www.intersurgical.com
Thank you.
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